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From: Samuels, Angela    
Sent: 12 August 2022 15:07 
To: Rob Smith   
Cc: Bell, Charlie   James Cox   
Subject: Ladycross Phase 5 Piling Rig Specification 
 

[OFFICIAL] 

 
Hello Rob 
 
It was good to see you in the meeting earlier today. 
 
As requested, please find below our response to your question regarding the specification of the piling rig for the 
Phase 5 works at Ladycross. 
 
Within the CMS, at section 3.3.3, the contractor has stated that a piling rig with a mast height of 28.4m will be used 
for the piling operations.  This is the Basic version of the rig which is detailed in the data sheet appended to the 
report.  This rig will be used for the majority of the piling works.   
 
However, there are two deeper piles to be installed which will require the use of the Upgrade version rig.  This rig 
has a mast height of 33.4m.  The work to install the two deeper piles is expected to last for approximately 2 days 
and during this time, the Basic rig will either be demobilized and removed from site, or the mast lowered in order 
that it is not in operation. 
 
I hope this clarifies the situation but if you need anything further please let me know. 
 
Best regards 
 
Angela Samuels 
Permitting Officer 
Woodsmith Project 
 

 
CROP NUTRIENTS 
Resolution House, Lake View, Scarborough YO11 3ZB 
United Kingdom 

 
www.uk.angloamerican.com 
A member of the Anglo American plc group 
 




